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August 27, 2021

Bradley Glass

Planning Director

Albany Planning Department
200 Henry Johnson Boulevard
First Floor, Suite 3

Albany, New York 12210

RE: 1053 Broadway, Druthers proposed deck
Mr. Glass,

We have reviewed the most recent documents in reference to the outdoor deck proposal for
the Bridge St side of 1053 Broadway and are submitting the following
comments/concerns/observations:
Comments/Concerns
- At the eastern most end it appears that the deck will limit the view (sight distance)
from a vehicle exiting the driveway from Surpass Chemical looking to the west for
oncoming eastbound vehicle and pedestrian traffic.
- Also at the eastern most end, the deck could limit the view (sight distance) for
pedestrians on the south side of Bridge St to view vehicles exiting Surpass Chemical.
- Delivery vehicle locations area not shown on the plans but should be noted on where
deliveries are made.
- DGS Engineering Division should verify the curb and sidewalk details shown on the
plans to assure compliance with City specifications
- Plans note a deviation from the twenty-four foot width of street. No reduction in
width of the roadway is permitted
Should you have any questions regarding our comments/concerns or observations, please
contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,

Wt O0G g N
William Trudeau Jr.

Chief Supervisor of Traffic Engineering
Albany Police Department



